business down fine. All apparatus used, we are informed, is designed by them and made for their own use. The bottling apparatus is unique yet simple, filling several hundred bottles a minute. The "Borden's Peerless Buttermilk" is put up here and a very large quantity is shipped.

In addition to the bottling department is the creamery, where solid cream is put up in 40-quart cans and shipped to New York for bottling. The large separators receiving the milk fresh from the receiving vats purify it, discharging the cream into a can from which it is taken to be bottled, and ejecting the milk into pipes from which it is taken by farmers to be fed to young stock or is discharged through underground pipes into a running stream far below the factory to be carried away. Every precaution is taken to preserve cleanliness outside as well as inside of the buildings. Considerable butter is made here for shipment all over the country.

While in Delhi we had the pleasure of witnessing the arrival of a car load of Borden's New York employees on an excursion which the company provides annually and they enjoyed the trip, arriving at 10-30 p.m., visiting the factory the next day where their pictures were taken in a group and leaving for New York at 4 p.m. It takes several such parties, usually arriving two weeks apart during the summer, to give them all a day's outing. We understand the company has fifteen shipping stations and factories for supplying fresh milk to New York and Chicago and suburban towns daily, and for putting up the several brands of condensed milk manufactured by this company of which the Eagle is the leading brand, and which we use daily on our table in Albany. The main offices are at 71 Hudson street. H. Lee Borden is the President, and Isaac Milbank Vice-President and General Manager.

The Ionian Club is a social organization, the object of which is purely recreation. The membership is always up to the limit—25. The club was organized November 3, 1881. The officers are: President, M. O. Landon; Vice-President, N. E. Cornack; Secretary and Treasurer, Charles R. Stillson.

The Sabbath School connected with the Methodist Episcopal Church was permanently established June 18, 1854, during the pastorate of the Rev. A. T. Selleck. The following officers were elected: Milton Frisbee, Superintendent; Miss Mary Selleck, Assistant Superintendent; Porter Frisbee, Secretary. The present officers are: Willis H. Gabin, Superintendent; Herbert H. White, Assistant Superintendent; Miss Stella Hunt, Secretary; Mrs. A. Fur, Treasurer; Miss Lizzie Blake, Organist.

John B. Murray, the Stenographer of the Supreme Court of the Sixth Judicial District, which position he has occupied since August, 1882, is the proprietor of the Delhi Electric Light Plant which was established in this village in 1890 by Messrs. John A. Kemp and Murray. A stock company was subsequently organized to do the lighting, but in 1895 the business passed wholly into Mr. Murray's possession. In 1891-2 he was associated in establishing a plant in Elleville, retiring from that enterprise when he became sole proprietor of the Delhi plant. This is equipped to supply both arc and incandescent circuits, having a fifty light arc dynamo and a 1,000 light incandescent dynamo driven by a 100-horse power engine supplied by an extra fine 300-horse power boiler. The hotels and public buildings and some of the residences, business places and churches are consumers, making it an important enterprise. Mr. Murray was born in Delhi, June 31, 1850. His father, John Murray, still living at the ripe age of 88 years, located in Nova Scotia when quite young. Mr. Murray attended the Delaware Academy and when 17 years old went to brickmaking at South River. In 1878 he entered the office of Isaac H. Maynard and was admitted to practice at the bar in Binghamton in 1884. In 1878-80 he served as Clerk of the Surrogate of Delaware County. On October 23, 1882, he married M. Estelle, the daughter of Solomon Rice of Delhi. They have two children, John Carlton and Nereida, aged 12 and 3 years.

The Delhi Mandolin Club was organized in the fall of 1894 with Clarence M. Sutton leader and first mandolin, William H. Sturges second mandolin, George O. Powers and Samuel H. Norton, guitars. Since then the membership has been increased by the addition of Eugene P. Lynch and William Gemmel, mandolins, and Clifford Grant, guitar. The club plays occasionally for public entertainments high grade music, having a repertoire of sixty popular and difficult selections. It has pleasant rooms in the Page building.

The Y.P.S.C.E., Second Presbyterian Church, began its good work September 22, 1891, and has proved of great help to the church, educating the young to become active workers. The devotional meetings are held Sabbath evenings one hour before the preaching service. Business meetings are held once a month. There is also a Junior Society action with the church, well attended.